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MEMORANDUM FOR:

March 7, 1994

Martin J. Virgilio, Acting Director
Division of Systems Safety and Analysis

FROM: Conrad E. McCracken, Chief
Plant Systems Branch
Division of Systems Safety and Analysis
SUBJECT ; FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH NUMARC REPRESTUNTATIVES
DATE & TIME: Wednesday, March 16, 1994
8:30am - 10:30am
LOCATION: One White Flint North
Room 12-B-11
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852
PURPOSE : To discuss NUMARC Phase 2 test results, NUMARC Fire Test
Application Guide, and future plans.
*PARTICIPANTS: NRC NUMARC
C. McCracken A. Marion
S. West B. Bradley
P. Madden M, Schreim
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cc: See next page

CONTACT :
504-3731

D. Oudinot, NRR

*Meetings between I!'\. technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for

Conrad E. McCracken, Chief
Plant Systems Branch
Division of Systems Safety and Analysis

interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties
to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff
Policy," 43 Federal Register 28058, 6/28/78.
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